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MEMORANDUM

TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committees

FROM:  Kip Harrington, Planner llI

DATE: October 1, 2020

RE: 20TP038 - 2021-2024 Transportation Improvement Program

Amendment #21-001A

Attached for your acknowledgement is Amendment #21-001A to the 2021-2024
Transportation Improvement Program. This amendment defers a Transportation
Alternatives Project from 2021 to 2022. There is no change in funding.

Project Original Revised Net

Project Category / Description Year Cost Cost Change

Transportation Alternatives Projects

8.00 P TAPU(09) 04UA — Pennington-Rapid City - on the

east side of Cambell St from the end of the side path 2021 0.573 0.000 -$0.573
south of Rocker Dr, north to East Omaha St/Hwy 44- $0. $0. $0.
PE, CE and Construction of Shared Use Path

9.00 P TAPU(09) 04UA — Pennington-Rapid City - on the
east side of Cambell St from the end of the side path
south of Rocker Dr, north to East Omaha St/Hwy 44-

PE, CE and Construction of Shared Use Path

2022 $0.000 $0.573  +$0.573

Total Change to Category +$0.000

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends acknowledging the 2021-2024
Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #21-001A.
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